Evans, Rebecca

From: Andy Johnson I

Sent: 12 April 2024 07:01
To: West Burton Solar Project
Subject: West Burton Solar Application REF ENO10132 DEADLINE 5

IP Ref 20038359 Andy Johnson
Hi due to being overseas unable to use the platform for Interested Party so please accept the comments
below: -

Visual impact - WB video

The video produced to help substantiate the visual impact has been edited / produced in such a way to
show virtually nothing of the impact of this project.

1, The proposed solar developments fail to include adjacent proposals - these increase the cumulative
effect

2, The panels themselves have not been overlaid onto the land nor fencing & CCTV points
3, No distance calculations from housing, public access points etc

4, No height indications of panels / fencing / CCTV points

5, No visual representations when looking across the site horizontal

6 Land elevation - no reference to land height changes and impact accordingly

What has been produced does not in any way represent in part or whole the visual impact of the proposed
development and therefore should be wholly rejected as a submission.

Many Thanks

Andy Johnson





